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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Neville, Scott L [scott.neville@Rocket.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 10:56 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: asinghjr@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000478  19592 Center Street Castro Valley

Thanks Mark, 
 
Anil, the property owner, went out yesterday and counted 3 well covers which fits with what the previous 
case worker thought.  Using Google Maps and the street view, I did not see any evidence of a well cover in 
the street.  At this time I’ll assume we’re only dealing with 3 wells. 
 
I am awaiting a bid from one of the contractor’s (C-57 licensed) we use at Aerojet to destroy the wells.  
The plan is to get them taken care of before Dec 30th. 
 
I’ll keep you posted on the progress. 
 
Thanks again. 
Scott Neville 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 9:39 AM 
To: Neville, Scott L 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000478 19592 Center Street Castro Valley 
 
Scott, 
Unfortunately your information is as good as mine.  I presume you’ve looked at our online files(see link below 
my signature)?  My knowledge is minimal since I inherited this case from another case worker and all I’ve got is 
what’s in the files.  The previous case worker believed there are three wells.  Looking at the files and at it in 
Google, it could be that the well MW-3 is what is out by the street (?), especially since the wells aren’t located in 
Geotracker. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Neville, Scott L [mailto:scott.neville@Rocket.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 3:05 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000478 19592 Center Street Castro Valley 
 
Hi Mark, 
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I’m helping Anil Singh to arrange destruction of the shallow monitor wells at his business property (19592 Center 
Street Castro Valley, CA).  
 
The information that I’m lacking is the exact number of monitor wells that need to be destroyed.  I’ve looked 
through the database for the site and know that three wells have been installed.  I saw a work‐plan for two 
additional wells but did not see any document that indicated that these were ever installed.  I also checked the 
site with Google Earth, and it looks like a forth well may have been installed at the western edge of the property 
boundary. 
 
Could you check your records and confirm for me the number of wells that require destruction? 
 
That would be a big help for me. 
 
Thanks, 
Scott L. Neville 
Sr. Environmental Analyst / Geologist 
California Professional Geologist #4252 
Aerojet-Rocketdyne Inc. 
11260 Pyrites Way, Suite 125 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
916.355.5500 
916.355.6145 fax 
scott.neville@rocket.com 

 
 


